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Law OFFICES
WERSTER, CHAMBERLAIN, BEAN & McKEvITT
1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W,
WasHINGTON, D. C. 20006

BY HAND

Patty Reilly, Esg.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Sixth Floor

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463







. Commissioners Aikens, Elliott,

and Thomas i_rbted afs irﬁ#ti\';é 1y for ‘the




payltnts baginning on my 1. 1987. A check for the -1n1tia1
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N L.aw OF¥ICES
WEBSTER, CHAMBERLAIN, BEAN & McKpvITT
1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W,

WASHINGTON, D. (. 200006

BY HAND

Patty Reilly, Esqg.

Nffice of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Sixth Floor

999 E Street, N.W.
washington, D.C. 20463
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MARION EDWYN HARRISON
10g9) POTOMAC STREET, N.W.
~ THIRD FLOOR
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20007

MARION EDWYN HARRISON
ATTORNEY AT LAW

CABLE MEHLAW
TELEX 89492

1000 POTOMAC STREET. NW
FACSIMILE (202) 337-4632

WASHINCTON. DC 20007
(202) 965-6300

Michael Allen Dymersk i
Es

Federal Election Commzésiogulre

999 E Street, N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463
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Law OFFICES
WEBSTER, CHAMBERLAIN, BEAN & McCKEvVITT
1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W,
WASHINGTON, D. C. 20008

BY HAND

Patty Reilly, Esqg.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Sixth Floor

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463










P Law OFFICES
WEBSTER, CHAMBERLAIN, BEAN & McKeviTT

1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W,
WasHiINGTON, D. C. 20000

BY HAND

Patty Reilly, Esg.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Sixth Floor

999 E Street, N.W,.
Washington, D.C. 20463







ILAC is obliga
$7,100,00.
follows: .
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Law OFFICES
&EBSTER. CHAMBERLAIN, BEAN & McKEvVITT
1747 PENNSYLVANIA AVENUE, N. W. Ggﬁf‘?“- CouRsEL
Y
WasHINGTON, D. C. 20008
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BY HAND

Patty Reilly, Esq.

Office of the General Counsel
Federal Election Commission
Sixth Floor

999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463













binding costs, for a total of 8,500 said Bibles, the price

would have exceeded $102,000.00, or more than $12.00 per Bible,




& | The frc‘bfﬁ'uxi.ii's‘ijon makes mno ﬁndingas tothe fair market

value of the Bibles when the exchange occurred.




The CQMnisaion. upon request of: anyone filing a complaint

2 ‘03C_-54379(a)(1) coneerning the matters at issue herein










MARION EDWYN HARRISON
™0 POTOMAC STREET, N.W.
~.  THIRD FLOOR

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20007

Ivan Rivera, Esquire
Federal Election Commission
999 E Street, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463







,sl;ﬁtf' dtﬂ 3 July BS. Jmt Bﬂ'\""ﬁﬁf;!qt M.E. ‘lli~r.:.t¢6ﬁ-"-t¢. 'ﬂ.
encls Rolpondqntn' Answers (OTGH). # .-

General Counsel's Report, dtd 22 July 8S5.
Memo, dtd 22 July 85, OGC to OCS.

Certification of Commission action, dtd 30 July 8S.
Ltr, 4td 29 July 85, C.M. Deese to FEC,

Ltr, Order, Questions, 4td 15 Aug 85, K.A. Gross to
C.M. Deese (ILAC).

Ltr, Order, Questions, dtd 15 Img 85, K.A. Gross to
M.E. Harrison (OTGH).

Ltr, dtd 19 Auq 85, J. Horgcn ta m

«m:u, 23 Aug as. K.A. G:on to a) c.n D«u:
b) M.E. Harrison, encl.
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cé:ﬂﬂétﬁéﬁfbs- wn',ion- action, dtd 10 aul'-;j;-faj‘s.

Memo, 14 July 86, L.M lloble to the Commission, uubjoct.
late submissions, w/attach. ~

cezuﬂcm‘o_n of Commission action, atd 16 July 86.

Ltu, dtd 18 July 86, C.N, St«h to a) C.M, D“n‘ nnd
b) .8. !ht:ima. |

'Mml'n lhpm:t. dtd 12 Jm 81.







,51 ‘Hour, 1Inc.
On January

Schedule A be provided to support the 4 celpt of $90 000 on
Line 17 of the Detailed Summary Page (Attachment 3}

On January 24, 1985, the Commissionfreceived a response
from ILAC which stated that the "$90,000 received from the
0l1d-Time Gospel Hour, Inc. was not a contribution, but a
payment for the purchase of 7,500 Bibles" (Attachment 4).
In addition, ILAC prov1ded a Schedule A supporting Line 17
which disclosed the receipt of $90, 000 from the 014 Time
Gaspel Hour, Inc. on July 1, 1984. 2

A ‘Second Notice was sent to ﬁ'he ILAC on .Ianuary 31

ware obtained _.‘;, ] . A .
1979-24 and - “s-‘;gv' reference purposes

$52, 818 to Rayal Publlshers, a.kuasg ot _
 March;23 84 for the purchase of Bib_es
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Nature of Debt (Purpose): ‘

E. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debior or Créditor

tiature of Debt (Purpose):

F. Full Name, Mailing Address and Zip Code of Debtor or Creditor

Nature of Debi_\lf'um:onl: s 2

1) SUBTOTALS Tms Ptnod 'nm fopuunci) iy A O

‘Pmoﬂ tln: aage lhu tine en!v) <l o S G ;_

31 TOTAL outsrmmws LOANS from Schedule C [ pege anv). e hne e IRD

&) ADD 2) and 3) and carry !a'rwa'r'd:_w appropriste linq o! Summary Paqe (-l‘a_uv_g:p‘g_e'ghl i) v o




inform th9{ .
- provide . a

Ino _ hould be.dlsclosed on a
S4PP° 2dule for Line 26 or 27 of your next

1f the contr;bnticn(s) in question was incorrectly
: have addztlonal 1nformatlon, you

Allhough
“concerni

't é acceptancew 1
) ur cpmm' tee_to :efund or transfer-

or, - including the
yloyer, must be
:d in excess of
ga, year. P1Easej
for each entry
and name of




Jar,ginal repo t( correcting the above
problem(s) should be filed with the deral Election Commission
within fifteen (15) days of the date of this letter. If you need
assistance, please feel free to contact me on our toll-free

number, (800) 424- 9530 'My local number is (202) 523- 4048.

An amendment to your

Sincerely1
Mike Tangney

Reports Analyst
Reports Analysis Division




-=You Lndictt.e that thc totnl for the Octohet Schedulc B for line 21
mcludes the BITO. In-uad uotmtn. nncloaed :la a copy of an adding

-=You also :I.nd.l.catc _tlut hn-klnd cpnﬁxibutim unre not subtracted
from um 19 or addqd to line 21 ot the_lz-day :report. These
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- 46,727.87
178,688.03  [9347,964.63

uwt—uu—uuuwuumnn F 255,415.90 7‘352.538.11

Lines 64s] ons Glcl for Colurma 8} _
1.Tew! Dutrmenonts (from Lig 280 . .. .........

$ 207,277.05 $334,399.26

‘-c'*“'““ﬂc“-!'ww‘wc&vmun'mn L s 18,138.85 $ 18,138.85

'°*‘-‘m°~fomm; 90,000.00

Qseming ot on Schoduls C or Schuotisls D)
% ""‘“*‘*N"-m-..........,........;....s 128,951.18
(tuamnize o en Schuotils € or Sohadiule O

‘ mtmcm
'ﬁ!«ﬂ“d?‘ nm

TFEC FORM 3% 37301
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YES JERRY!' | want to help
responsible representatives
__Enclosed Is my gift of: L

~ |osw osw ase
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payments fromLOt
the puréh 'e of 7, 500 B blr_"

obta1ned (e g. the payments made).

If the Bibles were intended to bé uséd"fé'réise funds
for your committee, then the full purchase price would
appear to be a prohibited contrxbution. (See A0 1979-

76 attached.)

If the Bibles were not 1ntended for - fundraising
purposes, then the purchase price would have to be at
the "usual and normal charge” in order for there to be
no apparent prohibxted contrxbution. ‘(See AO 1979 24
attached )”;av G i UL

segrngatg fund
- §441b(a) )
contr1bu*ion(s),




 Assistant Staff Director
Reports Analysis Division




purchase.

The COliSSlOD is’ cf the Opl
urzca tne Commlttee could not.

political

2(b) Section

part, "any

organization,
quest 1ndlcates




You further suagest'ﬁhat’ no profit is realized the
situation is similar to the dlsposal of assets such as desks.
The Commission is of the oplnlon that this is not the case.
In prior opinions the Commission permitted excess campaign
assets and contributor lists to be sold without contributions:
resulting from such sales. Advisory Opinions 1979-24 and
1979-18 (copy enclosed). In those situations the items
sold were either campaign equipment which was originally
purchased for and used during the campaign by the campaign
committee and then sold with the proceeds applied to
satisfy its debts so the committee could terminate; or an
asset the value of which was developed by the committee
in the normal ccurse of its operations and primarily for its
own use rather than to sell to others. Neither situation
involved the sale of items which were specifically acquired
or developed for general fundfazslng purposes such as the
sale of books as described 1n your request.







a candidate in a 1978,
czng camnaign cent 2

aqd you st 11’
e campaig You state that
nsas law both your sta useﬁape COPﬁlttee and state
reglstere& political ulion\commit ees may recelve corporate
cont*ibu e Rt

d"?rint powder; ‘Neither
‘&entl;yxng logo Wthh




: ast-ln, ;1rstfout basms, assunzng ‘that tze
fundsfactually used to make the purchase came frcnm
sources which are legal contributors under the
feaezal election law?

Sectlon 100. 4(a)(l)(111)(A) of the Commission's regula<ic:
considers such things as goods, equlpment and supplies to be
"things of value.” If a thing of value is provideé to a
candidate or political committee without charge or at a
charge below the usual and normal charge for such an ite a
contribution is made to the extent of the difference between
,fthe usual and normal charge for the item at the time it is
given and the,amaunt charged the candidate or polltlca1
mmittee. "Usual and normal charge" is defined as the
rice of goods © servi\‘g in the market from which they

ordinarily would have been purchased at the t;me of their
bntrlbutlonez 5100 4(a)(1)(111)(3).

: The converse Sﬂtuatlon, thab‘~s sale of a "thlng of
' value" by a political committee can also result idin a cantribu-
‘tlon received hy thab cOmml-tee or even a contribution mace




- In ligh: (=)
answered inmﬁh

Agazn, see PO 1979-

This response constitutes an advmsory oplﬁlon con cerning
the application of a general rule of law stated in the Act,
or prescribed as a Commission regulation, to the specific

factual situation set forth in your reguest. See 2 U.S.C.
§437£

Sincerely yours,

Enclosure
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t!mt ‘the receipt

‘be fairly chaz -
ing to return the ent
Yo.x should lmnn

Enclosed is a phncocopy of ILAC's cheek Mlbl to OTGH . in uhe amount
of $10,000, the full amount of ILAC's available funds as:
ILRC plans to undertske & fund-raising campaign at the u:li.ut posciblo d&ta
in crder to raise the additional $80,000 necessary to
the entire $90,000 to OIGH. As funds. are rece ;
turnsd to OTGH. We will send phy . . : : '
offica. We would mticimu h.‘l.ng: Abll to ccuphtn ,t.ha 399
August 15, 1985, d

.

Please feel free to
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RnVi..ing Schedule D (Debts and ob'lgatiant) of the
cOnmittee 8 1984 October Quarterly Report. RAD noted "a receipt
[by the Committee] of $90,000 from the Old-Time Gospel Hour, Inc.
for the purchase of Bibles". RAD Referral at 1. The noted
putpoee'of this debt was "purchase of Biblee'. Concluding from
the Connittee s responses that the COrporation had given either
funds or Bibles to the Committee, RAD notedta.possible violation
of 2. 0.8 c § 441b(a). s g , :

ﬁiﬁgiéhe'canﬁittee'n71984f ‘ A°¥ inrtet1y lbpo:t. it

is unclear>whethet the cOmnittee recetvl&-' »f@enéribution nbted

by RAD. o: whether the Cbmmittee eolda7500 3ib1ea to ‘the




other later xepo:t-,-fiiea by the Committee report this $90,000

ttansaction.

Corresponding with RAD, the Committee asserted the $90,000
it received from the Corporation was not a contribution, “"but a
payment for the purchase of 7,560;Bib1es'. Disputing the
existence of a corporate cdntributlon; the Committee enclosed a
statement f:on the vendor ('vcndor's.ltatenent'). The vendor
appeara ‘to be the Corporation'




lou, either scomu: !.o _vis:“lfybl;\éeé a poulb:l ‘pﬁ@gibitdd corﬁbr’ﬁl;‘-‘:lon

contribution.
m AND m IIIL!SIB
The Act defines contributions to include a loan, or anything
of value given with the purpose of influencing a federal
election. 2 U.S.C. § 431(8) (A) (i). The Act prohibits

‘ éo »/ The cOnittee 8 $90 000 in-kind disbursement to the
rporation (possibly the Bibles) the Vendor's statement.
‘including a $90,000 credit from the Corporation to the Committee
(possibly a payment for the Bibleg) and the nded Schedule A
indicating receipt of $90,000 from the ¢orpentian, suppu t a thmy of
Blb:l.e aale by tha Conittee..-




‘Gospel Eou:}irné. violated 2 ﬁf3 c‘ ‘\!‘1&&;);

3 o8 Open a MUR.

2. Find reason to believe the I Love America Committee and
Granville Graham, as treasurer, violated 2-U;S,c. § 441b(a).

3. Find reason to believe the 0ld-Time Gospel Hour, Inc.
violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a).










5. ApprOVe t:he: letters and Leg, !
Analyses attachad to the rirnt Gonaxalr




- subm ter i ¥ ith your a
enclosed quelt ons, within ten days your rmipt of this
lette:. Statements shen d be subni ted {




s 437g(a)(4)(8) and 4379(:)(
ion in writing that you wish
Lic

questions. please contact P it
‘to this matter, at (202) 523

J Warren McGarry
Chairman

it

Factual and Legal Analysis

nlél Statement
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g 4llb(a). ndditionally,.politieal cuinittoes aro p:ohibit&d”
from reeeiving corporate contributions. Id. g

It appears the Committee received a $90,000 loan‘6:,7,500
Bibles from the 01d-Time Gospel Hour, Inc. in July, 1984. This
is a contribhtion within the neetihg'of fhe Act. Alternatively,
it appears the Committee sold 7,500 Bibles to the-Cotpdtation.for
$90,000. The Cozporation thus gave the COnnitteo sso.ooo of
corporate funds, cotatituting 'athhing of value' within thn
meaning o 'T‘-'z 0.8.C. § 431(8) () (1), See A.0. 1979-17 and 1379-
76, Accardingly, there is reason to:btlieva_é c‘ A
'violated 2 U.S.C. § 441b(a). '




"the emittee' u:lth respect to ench of the requests
and ansvers enunerated herein, 1nc1ude all persons,
politica;l. committees, and other entities authorized to
conduct busi'neés on behalf of the I Love America
cqmittee.

All referenoes to the '01d-l'1ne Gospel Hour, Inc.” or
"the eorpcrati.on" uith reupict 'to nch of the request

Inc.




offering to make the‘loah,

3. State whether the cOmmittée used thlp $§0,000'to

T -
o
T
=
™~

L+ o]

purchase Bibles & Bt

4. If the answer to question 3 is nd,_stéto ihethef‘thtz
Committee received Bibles troq-th *cyzyqtgtiun

5.

If the Cnnmittee :eceivoﬂ clthg!

the COtporation, deacribe the
‘either.







n ten days of

'-chould be submitted unde: onth.ﬁ

demonstrates th fu by _
oorpo:ation th yission may £ind pmbthc cause to |
: yecurred and proceed with conciliation. of
preclude the settlement of this matter
prior to a finding of probable cause to
__ggg 11 c.r.a. § 111.18(4)




lng conducted will be confiden
37g(a) (4) (B) and 437g(a) (1

[

.* 1on in writing that you wish

Jo Warren McGarry
Chdirman

-1 Statement




has hereunto set his hand n Wa
1985. e

sy
he Comiuion

Attachments ik e
1. Interrogatories




'jjob. oﬁfico or pasition hild : : ; :
all refo:onces to the 'I Lovc nnutica Coumittee or
"the co-pltteg"with requct;tp-each~o£ the requests

and answers.enumerated herein, include all persons,

political committees, and other entities authorized to
conduct'business on behalf of the I Love America
Committee.

All references to the '01d-rimé Gospel Hour, Inc." or
'the COxPOration' with reapect to each of the raqqnst

qnﬂ answe:s ennnarated herein, aclud.;all persona.




arranging this transacti:
the identity of the per:

who arranged thi-_ttaniadtiqn-vithﬁtﬁefcorﬁotation

If the answer to question 2 is yes,
describe the Corpotation's.underqtlﬁﬁing'Of the

Committee's use of these gopdl'ofkﬁtﬁcledl.

If the answer to question 2 1éfnp' ffﬁtﬁjﬁhpthgr'the
Chepiration purch_'queafmu“ gm L R
80, staﬁei" L

the date this purchase
 th¢?£eims'et5£§1§7§riﬂg;
vhether any other goods we

the interest.go be paid




Loy ‘ of money rais fronaihh
(@ the number of Bibles sold




.

4409

ftoi;nakinqicﬂhtt
§ a41b(a). Add1t 

from recelving co

1984. The Act defines thole as cantxibutions. This 1s

‘tn
w
.
-
o
N
o«

$90,000. The cozporqgipn~tﬁp;;gavo'th._




"..lterwith the Statement of
; -Inc. dated




SCOTT. HARRISON @ !

' Ms. Patty Reilly L
June 25, 1985

MARION EDWYN ARtk

MEH: jb
Enc

cc 01d Time Gospéi Hour, Inc.




ergigned and
Ipondents‘tn

Chairman Hcclrr#-_
extension, the de

rials a ers t
questions 1e June 21, 1985.  Respondents must request an
extension of fifteen'tls), vs, or until July 6, 1985, with-

- ssions =The reaaons Justifying

e gweral days just to
to‘foxmnlate answers







Granville Y. Graham

I Love Amrica cmittee

p.O. Box 1776

Lynchburg, VA 24505

BUSINESS PHONE: 804-528-5020




ssociate Gene al Counsel
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.' _p-ﬁf(ﬁD_}o"tis Owe,d' to 't‘hev_dmit.te‘p
Qui,rte'rly 'Rép‘or‘t “to the Gomhﬂ
owed to the 01d-Time Gosp
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'sso,ooo._. On or abaut !lhrch 14.-' 1934.' o-ren raquestcd and'

received 4,500 Bibles franflnac. On or. about April 10, 1984.
OTGH roquesﬁed .ﬁnd rccoiﬁtd: the reﬂa@hing’ 3,000‘«81b1057

This tranoaetion,w;s a£r5nged by Mr. Granville Graham,
Treasurer of ILAC. The traniaétion was neither a logn nor a
contribution. Mr. Graham dealt with Thomas Randall Scott at
OTGH. ILAC understands that Mr. Scott's address is 6332 Pawnee
Drive, Lynchburg, Virginia 24502.

In essence, ILAC purchased ordinary and necessary business
services from _.OTGH'at' fai;' nﬁrknt va-lue ?uhd paid for those *ieré
vices in Bible- vith a fair mrket value equnl to or grcatnr

than that of the services.







(e)

th: date of the anticipated end of tho tundrai.ung
drive.

Answer:

ILAC did not receive Bibles from OTGH. OTGH received
7,500 Bibles from ILAC in payment for services valued at
approximately $90,000.

WITNESS my hand this & aay of July, 198S.




N, \lhu”b_oiug duly mm, up
answers to written interrogator es -nbnittcd“by
Pederxal Eloctien c::miuim d&tad June 3.

correct. ‘
GIVEN under my hand and. -oal of office thil i i
day of July. 1985. ! o

uy eomiuion a#pir" 81 JYImﬂ 27, I ?6 4’

N
=
h g
T
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: Enclost_nre

cc 0ld Time ¢




fnrnish'ed bam

Charles G. Li







7{iéantity of thé pertdn _igh- £he 'co:éérition’

arrangiag this transaction
,the 1dent1ty of the person 1n the Committee who

”arranged this transaction with the eorporation.




Intgrrbjatbrz_g

1f the 'k,c_orpor.,a'tion ‘purchased B-i;bl_e‘é_ from the cwittee

'statea







to théiﬁ'alti‘ﬂ:ﬁk’tbﬁhtbiiﬁ 54 'nmae 1nﬂie§te that t.ho Com ttho
contracted with the COrporation for aervicu Maung
approxiutely 890 000. ‘According to thc t-m of thia uontuct.
the mnittu pald for these aervicn by g!vlng the corpoutlon
7,500 nib‘l‘n" ‘ !he Couu:tee explained tM.s unusual tzannceion

stating, "l'i u nte ni:'-convoniont a udiun at_exclum as cnh




1. Approve the

Gospel.nour'tnc;‘

2. Approve tha‘attdehéd letters.

Charles N. Steele
General Counse

Kerineth A. Gross
Associate General







24 Hour No Objection
7 gensitive




~ -:céuiiuﬂahgn"!llfiotf;-‘ Harris, fcDonald icGa
wvoted affirmatively for the decision; Commissioners Atkens
aon MG afkesees. oo D
e i » Attest: :
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Dear Mr. bqeuez

On May 22, 198
Commission found re
§ 441b(a), a p:ovtli
1971, as amended.
conducted and it has
from your clients is

Consequently, the F
attached subpoena and or
provide information whie
out its statutory duty of
Election Campaign Act of 197
of Title 26, U.S. Code.

It is required thaA.guq
and that you do 8o with n
subpoena and order.

n caxtying
1thfthé Pederal







!he tetn 'docuuents and nuterials' :hall-

tangible things by which human conmunicltlbnnls
transmitted or stored including the original, all
copies, and drafts of writings of any kindg'pzinted;
visual, or electronic materials to befprodﬁ&eﬁwith

respect to each of the requests enumerated herein. In

particular,,wighout-lip&tingvthe gengtaligy'ifﬁthe:
kforqgoing..?dqcﬁgants qﬂd,nathriqls'Aiﬁqiyﬂb




;qna ansue:s onunn:ated herein, !nclude all p@g#ﬁhﬁ;f

political counittees, and other entities autﬁoriaed to
conduct business on behalf of the 0Old Tineﬁeospel nbu:,
Inc.

‘1. TIdentify. the person responding to these questions.

2. Identify the source from which the Copmittee,obtainethhe

7_'.591:. s‘.tbi'ea used by _thb-VComit_tee to pay the mmgi':fio_n Eor




the assessed unit price.

S Identify all other persons or éntities that the Committee
negotiated with for the services ultimately performed by the
cOtporation during the above-nentiéned period.

8. State whether any persons or entigies named in response to
question 7 ue:e,aakcd;by'the Committee to accept tﬁé‘B;blca as
paynent for thcse anrviccs. |







}ltntionnd p‘tiﬂﬂ.

All docnnnnto anﬂ lateriala :tlnting to thu t:an-nitttl‘ot_
_the Bibles to the Corporatim by the Committee.

5. - -All docuuents and nntetials relating to negotiationn betuton

the Corporation and the Committee assessing a unit price:pot'
Bible.




2501 M Strict,
Washington, D.C.

On May 22, 1
Commission found

attached subpoena and
information which will
statutory duty of supervisi
Election Campaign Act of 1’?2
of Title 26, U.S. Code.

It is required that i;l“hli  &#¢'£&£0zln
and that you do so withiu.tin ys o ‘
subpoena and order. '
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Bible.




job, otftce or pocition held.

Ihe term 'doeuu-nts and nntnrtals' ahallﬁitn
tangible things by vhich huuan comnunieation;is
transmitted or stored including the origlnal. all
copies, and drafts of writings of any kind, printed,
visual, or electronic materials to be produced with

respect to each of the requests enumerated herein. In

particular, without limiting the generality of the

foregoing, "documents and materials® include
correspondence. neaoranda. rapo:tl nlnntec'

notel. letters. discs. casletteg,_ﬁ “




 %anﬂ antutrs,inuuntatcd herttn. 1n¢1ude all perlens.
political counittees. and othe: entities aathoritcd to
conduct‘hualness on behalf of the 014 Time Gospel‘npu:.

Inc.

 1,‘ Identify the peraon-:espondiﬁg to these questions.

Describe the negotiations conducted between Mr. Thonas




If so, state this price.

7. State whether th§ CO:po:ationfkngw-ﬁhQ source from which the
Committee obtained the Bibles.

If so, identify this source.
8.- State whether the Corporation, on any‘othct occasions, has
accepted goods as paynent for its ie:vices.

it so, desc:ibe each auch inutnnce. including tho‘tzbg of







respec Eu
Sthenbo -6. 1985.

town and plnn to ,

several weeks. Addi
business a number of
with Patty Reilly on
was going to be away




is in

- requesting an

you your request

due on September
Your letter i

If you have‘any-qniﬁti
attorney assigned to this mat

Enclosure




this Order/Subpoena.
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September.
until s.ptuber 16
and order. :
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Altavista, Virginia 24517

Vice President
I Love America Committee
P.0. Box 1776

Lynchburg, Virginia 24505

Ministry Services Division
Thomas Nelson Publishers
Nelson Place at Elm Hill Park
p,o,zﬁd#_l&looo ‘ i 3
g&-ﬁvi;;e;Vignnegé§e 31214{10@67







not have obtained them for‘$7.45-each;i§nd (d) thelfaif

market value of the Bibles was, ILAC submits, equal‘£§30r

‘greater than $10 57.

The assesaed price of $10 57 was reached by mutual
Hagreement betﬂeen Dr. Ronald s.vGodwin,jon behalt'qtllnhc
and Thonaslnandnll Scott, on behalf of[cmcn'”




aé foliowsz'
(a) Mailshop services: ﬁreparing, ad@?ééﬁing éﬁﬁ
mailing edﬁcational_ and ,solic‘it‘at‘iqn‘.: ﬁﬁterig;s:,f.
(b) List rental: making available fof naerpy, :' .

ILAC the names of OTGH contributors.

;{thefcbét of{pobtage farﬁihﬁf

wed mone? to Im




CITY OP LYRCﬁBURG

Before me, the undersigned thary Public, on thilf

day of , 1985, personally aﬁpearéd'
DR. RONALD S. GODWIN, who being duly sworn, upon,his;q£€h Btated-
that the above answers to written interrogatories suh@@#ﬁé@i
by Order of the Federal:Election Commission dated Aﬁgﬁl'31§’}1935
are, to the best of his kﬂowledge. true and correct.

GIVEN under;my hand'and.seal of offxce this




CHRONOLOGY OF OTGH/ILAC oL o
Lt e e e e YR e

T L e
Transaction _ Deb: o To OTGH = ,

2/16/84 OTGH provides mail- gl »864.44  4,864.44
shop services to. : s ~ o
ILAC (291,808 pieces
at $16.67 per i3
thousand)

3/12/84 OTGH takes 4,520 47,776.40. (42,911.96)
Bibles from ILAC (at A a gt
$10.57)

4/09/84 OTGH takes 850 8,984.50  (51,896.46)
Bibles from ILAC (at A : :
$10.57) :

4/12/84 OTGH takes 3,146 39.10.. ..  (85,135.56)
Bibles from ILAC (at i e :
$10.57)

4/18/84 OTGH provides mailing o ..14,395.87 (70,739.69)
list to ILAC (251,676 T -
names at $55.00 per
thousand, plus tax)

4/30/84 OTGH pays postage 41,250.00 (29,489.69)
for ILAC mailing !

5/02/84 OTGH provides mail- - 1,162.29 (28,327.40)
shop services to ILAC 5
(74,317 pieces at
$15.64 per thousand)
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5/07/84 OTGH provides mail- 4,238.99 (24,088.41)
shop services to ILAC
(254,290 pieces at
$16.67 per thousand)

EXHIBIT







‘filed by ILAC with
the tu_loving two a

6/11/84 List rental fee
6/14/84 Postage

~ Neither of theac'tzanga¢tioni
by OTGH were, therefore, errone ‘
teterenced in the mem::mpdm tm_ut







's/,lﬁ‘s/u invoice to ILAC '(11414.56"3-."_11)5

6/30/84 statmnt from OTGH to II.AC
- showing balance due to OTGH -
of ﬂs 901.20
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«Pastage Cost:
Cadditional Charges:
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3.
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Additsona) Charges:

.
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In the Matter of:

THE OLD-TIME GOSPEL HOUR..
INC. :

Request 1
All documents and mterhla relating to nmtutiom between

the Corporation [The Old-Ttme Golpel Hour,a Inc ] and the
Committee [The I Love America COmmittee] fot'.;ervices to be
rendered by the Corporation between February 16, 1984 and
June 14, 1984 on behalf of the Coumittee.

Answer

None. Negotiations were Qial and were not méno;ialized.

Request 2 _ Wk
All documents and materials evidencing all bills sent by the

23



















| PAYMENT DUE UPON RECEIPT |

i 2"“"“ | m ":ull‘ ice

$ 90,000.00
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Total Mail Shop Cost:

jo00-131F.
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within fiﬂ:un dnyl :

with the Secretary of
ssible) stating
rief of the Genera
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businee's. 'rhe Cmmittee states it paid $187, 902, plus treight,
at a unit cost of $7.45 per Bible. The Cmittee intended to uu
these Bibles in its fundraising efforts,

1/ prior to this £inding, the Reports Analysis pivision of t!le
Commission ques ioned the Committee's reports noting thii
transaction, Respx iding to th 8 ii y by ‘.:htur :




MI. MI-YBIS

The Act prohibits corporationc fton contributing to
political committees. 2 u.8.C. § 441b(l)‘  A eontribution
includes "anything Of value® nade to any ofqanl:ation in ‘ ‘
connection with a federal election. 2 U.S.C. § 441b(b)(2). The

Commission hasulpecltieally ltatod that tha‘*alo ot a funﬂrn sinq
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'robmaty u. '1”5- t ‘
the Corj 4

ihtit#nﬁifﬁtiéi\1ﬁ§!eato:§ba
thq Connittee purchaled'zs 740 Patriot-!‘!t
ttan !honas uellon Publtshers, a vendor lelling ouch goodi-in the
otdinaty course of its business. The Cb-uittee states it pnid
8187,902. plus treight, at a unit eoat of $7.45 per Bible. The
Committee inggndqd to use these Bibles in fundraising attpttl. 

Com '
gmmd“ t am

E ot 5 r _
reprolentatlen no tepay-ants were made. .!hp cuin ttee's 1
:opotts indieate thnt,the $10,000 was a pnyibnt nn scaount.,







In light o! the foregctng, thi otfiee reennaonda that thc

00nn13tion find ptobable cause to believe the T Love America

cOunlttee and Granville Gtahal. -as tteasurer violated 2 U.8.C.
§ 441b(a). ;

III. mm COUHBBI-'S MDA'!'IWS
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‘meed not reach that question inasmuch as the’

However, one
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oddly . phrased -and | aubj cﬁ& ;haw nisinte:pmutm ;
purchased and rnneiwd the !:lbi:u. 'The purchut price cre:
to the Committee fron kunondont, not vice versa. '

3. Contention: "[Respondent] admits this unuau]. ;
action was »-cm-ijnd;,ou‘t .at ‘the behest of the Comm Seunsve o

Fact: All prior transactions had been either ¢§ih or

ledger entries. The ‘instant transaction was a ledger entry.

Ledger entries are common, not unusual, among commercial entities

dealing over time with one another.

B7 04045545735

Further, the transaction was not carried out "at the

behest of the Committee". Rather, the Committee suggested the |

transaction to Respondent and Respondent in due course entered

into price negotiations.

4. Contention: "([Respondent] admits [Respondent] used the

Bibles as part of its own fundraiser [sic] efforts."



















»a'crodit for fututc purchasas ofl-erv aa._ During thefsovurnl

,of its 890.000 crodit. Theu$90'000~trannact'on ual‘a"utt y cam-
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'?broa%.ac~th ;Gonotal Counnoi aquoltﬁ“and‘that; in this;

lawful cannercial transaction. rather than a prohibited corporate'

contribution. took place.

III. ARGUMENT.

A. The Transaction At Issue Is Not Within The Scope of
Advisory Opinion 1979-76.

In AO 1979-76, the Commission‘determined that a political
committee which itself originated, wrote and published three
books designed exclusively for fundraising pruposes forrtha; com-
mittee would receive a prohibited.éOrpordtc contribution were it
to‘soll bo_a,cotpotation copies of:thc’booka rqmaining-aftor‘igs
fnndraiaingnoffort~wos completed. Tbo.conmilsicn's opinion Waci

clearly limited to "the circumstances ... describeld]® in the




Thcre tho comminsion saw a trua coumorlcal trlnoactlon,'rathor than

a corporate conttibution- The assets oxchanqod. lists of names of
potential conttibutors, wore of the type usod by both the seller
(committee) and the purchaser (corporation) 1n their respective
fundtaisinQ'operations.

In the prenent case the '-ssets' involvod. Q 500 eopios of
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lawdinarily would have been purchaséd a ri-
;ﬁg;ioh; and the 'usual and normal charge’ for services.... means
vihe-hburly or piecework charge for £hof§§rtngui§;§a5qdﬁmbrciilly

reasonable rate prevailing at the time thd-igfvicis:ﬁpre rendered."”

11 CFR 100.7(a)(1)(iii)(B).
The answers to interrogatories and tho docunents produced by

respondents ILAC and OTGH indicate that'OEGH charged ILAC the

'same-rates for mailshop, printing and qth& services aﬁ-itwchgtggd

other putchasers during the relevant i

‘bt dttarninad whether the value o!

';ftho 31blea,»at lgast eqnalled-thd $9n
'iptbvided by OTGH. ILAC's answer to i
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series of Commission interrogatories, namely, thlt tht*ff””

- per unit transfer price on the Bibles ($10.59) wth*teiloﬂlh

has been corroborated on the record by the suu:n‘u;atUOnt' £
Thomas Nelson Publishers (Attachment One to thifﬁéi.f*p;‘”‘
dent OTGH): “

Thomas Nelson Publishers produces a

Family Bible, the 710 PE. Based on

February 1984 printing and binding

costs, for a total of 8500 units,

the price would exceed $12.00 per

unit at those quantities.

As is clear from the invoice attached as document 01 to ILAC's
response to the Commission's August 13, 1985 Suhpoené,'the Bibles
at issue in this matter are Thomas Nelson Publi;hérs' style 710 PE.
As is set forth in Exhibit A to ILAC's answers to thQICOmnililon's
second series of interrogatores, the Bibles were actually trans-
ferred from ILAC to OTGH in March and April, 1984; the agreement
to transfer was reached prior to that time. Finally, all agree
that the transfer price as $10.59 per unit.

Because the value of the Bibles clearlv equalled or exceeded

the value of the services provided by OTGH to ILAC, no contribution

to ILAC was made.

IV. CONCLUSION.

ILAC sold to OTGH, in the normal course of business, at a
competitive price and for immediate delivery, some 8,500 Bibles
which OTGH needed for its own purposes. Such conduct is not the

type of "sale of a fundraising asset® contemplated in AO 1979-76.

3




‘Althougﬁ}7thégCotporntion provides such servico-‘ln the nntual

~course df its'buslness, in this instance, the Couuittee received
a $90,000 eredit in exchange for bibles for which it had
previously paid approxinately $62 000.

1I. mnmrsm










fuﬁdiaismd aa,s'ei: vt’:di:}édi#éi&té ivezidor . The ":30?95““@

apparently argues that a.o. 1979~7s 1s linited to its 'j_
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' r nit ut pol' ical annou : '
where the normal and usual charge wou dﬁbe paia. The A.o.
reiterated the Commission's position that the sales of -
fundraising assets, unique campaign materials, or commerical type
ventures producing revenue over an indefinite period are
activities subject to the prohibitions and limitations of the

Act.

2/ zven if this sale by a political connittae to a corporation
had fallen within these limited exceptions a violation would have
occurred because the normal and usual price was not paid by the
Corporation. Although the cO:yo:ation provided a sworn statclqnt
that the price per unit of these bibles would have been $12 or
greater in January-“lﬁssp it is undisputed that the Committee
received $90,000 in servic or a segment of a bulk sale for

- paid approxim sz,naul nly tvor nthl-tax ie
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not a contribution. C
2. Although this transaction was
respondents' ledgers, this is not sufficient to

3/  fthe General Counsel's Brief, relying upon the: e's
Response to the Second Set of Interrogatories at 3 d this
per unit cost at $7.30. Both Respondents' Briefs now assert that
‘the Committee paid $7.45 per bible. The higher figure includes
freight while the lower figure does not. s S il SRR




i/ Undetscoring the difficulties ot nuch ‘a barter l:ltuation a:e
. The Corporation states
: v:l.ces to the Committee
totaning 8105,901 20f_ _JCOtpoutlon Bz_: ef, Material Facts Not In
Dispute at 5. : 'rhe Committee states this amount is overstated bj
$12 233.“.‘ Comm rief at 3%, i.tionauy. the Committee
mly $80,574.76 in s8¢ -m as of June‘is_-' '




























ty to ninety days by infornal
nethods of conference, m ation and persuasion, and by
enteriuq into m.u lt:fm meelent. I£ we are unable to
‘teach an agreem | ’
inntitnu : 3

wil.g ' 1:‘













=unluccdsh£u1 fundraiaing cttort.'the CUa-ittae"exchqn._ _
apytoxinately 8,500 blbl.l for sso,ooo uorth of goods and

eogyigcq; Thus, the Committee exchanged an asset for vh1¢h it

hdﬂ”ﬁiidv&pp:oximateiy~$ﬁ2;dﬂﬂvfni kiﬂ.ooovih‘goods ghd'ﬁa:?ice;.













»hn‘ a:1ze the otfice of the Genglal counsel to
file civil suit in the United States District
,Gourt:zn;regard to the Old<T1me:Gospel;Bour. Inc.

Connlsl's report dated January. 2, 198?.




Should you wish any
the public record, p&e&iouaa ‘ae us:

ds you, however, that the '
: isions of 2 U.S.C. §S 437g(a) (4)(B) and
rina n in eﬁ!ect until the entire natte ,hhs been

1xed to submit a civil penqlty'check
the aqreeuent was signed on £







S Ol 'l'hc Comilsion haujurisdi , 1on oji"e,r‘ th flupond.ntl.

‘and the subject matter of this proceeding.




In Doe.nb-t 1983.,.\f*;ff@§1:mﬁgsw;u“ ase
Bibles, at & unit cost of $7.45 per Bibl

in its tnngr;ining utforts. Puruon- pladg-.
or nore t& the couii tee inn to receive a Bik

‘When - ndlpondtnta (a? rcaliiid that the |

did not require immediate use of all of th 1
purchased, (b) recognized that the Committee had -
need of services of the kind it had previoualy
purchased from the Corporation; 'and (¢) learned
that the Corporation had a need for Bibles,
Respondents exchanged approximately 8,500 Bibles
for $90,000 worth of goods and services provided
by the Corporation. ~The unit cost of a Bible to
the Corporation, at the tine of the exchange, wan
$10.57.

Respondents contend that the fair market value of
the Bibles at the time of the exchange with the
Corporation was greater than or at least equal to
the fair market value of the services provided by
the Corporation to Respondents.

V. 1. The Act defines a contribution to include anything

of value. 2 U.S.C. §431(8)(a).
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2. Pursuant to 2 U.S.C. §441b(a), it is unlawful for
a political committee to accept a corporate contribution in
connection with a federal election.

3. Because Respondents had initially paid only
approximately $62,000 ($7.45 per Bible) for the Bibles in question,
Respondénts"acceptance of $90,000 worth of printing, mailshop

and related services in exchange for those Bibles constitutes

3







from Ehe date thiu agrctncnt becone- effectivnrto comply with
and inplenent the requirenents containnd in thil agreement nnd

so notify the COmmiqsion.

X. Thia donciltation‘hgrecﬁant constitutea'tha entire

agrclmomt bctwaen the parties on the mntter- raisod hcrein, a§d 




W't'tou.. or -hould you wish to uttie
t, please contact Ivan Rivera, the
case, at (202) 376-5690 within 5 days of



















 Commissioners Aikens, Elliott, Josefiak, McDonald,

‘ uccarry voted affirmatively for the decision;
Commissioner Thomas dissented. ‘ g
s . Attest




Acting General COunael




he enclosed conciliation agrlauent.
a pl_thot -ho public record.

of the fully executed
If you have an'
















fuﬂoﬁt:_betveenx th§  ?!ttij§  on thql*jhttifp raiéed\he:ein.

Qgrcemenf;wﬂritggn,or ¢fa1.' made










